
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, January 27, 2015 4:21 PM 
Brenda Hawkins 

Cc: Jeff Bates; Shalonda Hopkins; Mark Long 
Subject: RE: Request for Change in Company Name in Docket Title 

Hi Brenda, 

Thank you for that information. Per this request, CLK will update the docket titles in the listed 
dockets. 

From: Brenda Hawkins 
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 3:26 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Jeff Bates; Shalonda Hopkins; Mark Long 
Subject: Request for Change in Company Name in Docket Title 

Hello Dorothy. Please change the docket title to reflect AT&T's complete name as it appears 
in MCD (TL720) in the following dockets: 

# 140213-TP 
# 140214-TP 
# 140216-TP 
# 140218-TP 
# 140221-TP 

BeiiSouth Telecommunications. LLC d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast 

In docket #140212, the name is correct but instead of BeiiSouth Telecommunications, LLC, it 
has Inc. Please change Inc. to LLC. 

Thank you. 

Ms. Brenda H. Hawkins 
Public Utility Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Telecommunications 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Tel: {850) 413-6556 
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